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Georgia Dragicevic - RE: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

a

From: CraigPatterson<Craig.Patterson@epa.nsw.gov.au>
To: David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au
Date: 22105/2012 9:25 AM
Subject: RE: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

David

I have reviewed the draft approval conditions for the project and provide the following comments:

. Generally, the approval conditions and the EPA's draft Licence Conditions are consistent

Schedule 3

¡ Condition 14 - would the NSW Office of Water also need to be consulted in terms of water supply?

Condition 23(a) - this condition should refer to the "relevant Local Aboriginal Land Council" instead of
the Local Aboriginal Community to be consistent with the Statement of Commitments

Condition 23(c) - the EPA recommends that the first dot point should be revised to read "program for the
recording, notifvinq, salvaging etc" as SoC 10.2 requires the proponent to notify the EPA and the Local
Aboriginal Land Council.

Condition 36 - may need to include an additional point with words to the effect of "ensure that all waste
generated by the project is lawfully disposed of to an appropriate facility"

. Condition 45 - a word appears to be missing - may need to review

Schedule 4

r Condition 5 - Licensees under the POEO Act and anyone carrying on an activity or occupying a
premises who becomes aware of a pollution incident are now required to report pollution incidents
'immediately' instead of 'as soon as practicable' under section 148 of the POEO Act. The EPA's licence
will reflect this new wording.

lf you have any questions please give me a call.

Regards

Craig Patterson
Senior Operations Officer I NSW Environment Protection Authority I

8: (02) 4224 4loo | å: (02) 4224 4Llolß: craiq.patterson@epa.nsw.sov.au

From : David Mooney Imailto: David.Mooney@planning.nsw. gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 20LZ 1207 PM

To: David Mooney
Subject: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

Hello everyone,

We have now drafted 'without prejudice' approval conditions for the Project.
We'd appreciate your review and any comments on the draft conditions by Friday 25 May 20t2.

Please feel welcome to telephone me if you have any questions or need more information.
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Regards,

David Mooney
Senior Planner
NSW Depaftment of Planning and Infrastructure
p. 02 9228 2040
e. david. mooney@olanninq.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Depaftment,
You should scan any attached files for viruses,

This email is int,ended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential
and/ or privileged information.
ff you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete
it immediately.
Any views expressed in this email are t,hose of the individual sender except
where the sender expressly and with authority states them to be the views of the
Environment Protection Authority.

PLEASE CONSTDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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Georgia Dragicevic - RMS Response - New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) -
Draft approval

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

NICHOLSON Rachel A < Rache|.NICHOLSON @rms.nsw, gov.au>

David,Mooney@planning. nsw,gov.au
6106120t2 L2:27 PM

RMS Response - New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

Hi David

Thank you for your email referral of the draft approval conditions for the New Berrima Clay/Shale
Quarry Project for RMS' review and comment. RMS has reviewed the draft conditions and notes
that the upgrade of the junction of Taylor Avenue and Berrima Road to a Basic Right Turn
(BAR) treatment for a 19.0m design vehicle has been conditioned. ln this regard, the following
comments are offered to the Department for consideration:

. RMS advises that the AUSTROADS Guide to Traffic Engineering Practice (referred to in
condition 24) has been superseded, and the current design standards for the BAR treatment
are contained within the AUSTROADS Gurde to Road Design (Part 4A: Unsignalised and
Signalised lntersections), which contains slight variations to the design requirements under the
previous Guide.

¡ Further to the above, RMS requests that the Department considers incorporating the
following condition relating to works within the classified road reserve into the approval
(perhaps incorporated as subclause (c)to condition 29 relating to the Traffic Management
Plan):

o Should the Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the proposed works require a reduction
of the speed limit on Berrima Road and/or Taylor Avenue, a Speed Zone Authorisation
shall be obtained from RMS Traffic Operations Unit (TOU) prior to commencing work
within the classified road reserve. The requests shall be submitted to the RMS 10
business days prior to commencing work. lt should be noted that receiving an
authorisation within this 10 business day period is dependant upon RMS receiving an
accurate and compliant TMP. lt should be noted that a Road Occupancy Licence from
RMS is not required for works on regional classified roads.

lf you have any questions, please contact me on the details below

Kind regards

Rachel Nicholson
Development Assessment Officer
Land Use Development lSouthern RS&TM
T 02 4221 2769 | F 02 4221 2557

Roads and Maritime Services
L4 90 Crown Street Wollongong NSW 2500

From: David Mooney Imailto:David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2012 t2:07 PM

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
We'd appreciate your review and any comments on the draft conditions by Friday 25 May 2012.

Please feel welcome to telephone me if you have any questions or need more information.

Regards,

David Mooney
Senior Planner
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
p. 02 9228 2040

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notiff the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views
ofthe Depaftment,
You should scan any attached files for viruses.

lTransport
I Roads & l.4aritrme
I Sen¡¡ces

Before printing, please consider the environment

ll\4PoRTANT NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachment to ¡t are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. lt is confidential and may
contain legally privileged information. No conf¡dential¡ty or privilege ¡s waived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services
(RMS) is not responslble for any unauthorised alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this message are those ol the individual
sender, and are not necêssarily the views of RMS. lf you receive this e-ma¡l ¡n error, please immed¡ately delete it from youi system and notify the sender
You must not d¡sclose, copy or use any part of this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient.

lrle://C:\Documents and Settings\mooneyd\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\4FCF4CCDSYDNDOM2B.. . 18106/2012



9.-+Page 1 of2

Georgia Dragicevic - RE: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

From: Malcolm Hughes <Malcolm.Hughes@sca.nsw.gov.au>
To: David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au
Date: 2810512012 5:07 PM
Subject: RE: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval
CC: Neil.Cowley@sca.nsw.gov.au

Hi David

Thank you for providing the SCA with the opportunity to comment on the draft conditions. The conditions
address most of the issues previously raised by the SCA with the Department. ln particular the proposal to
require the proponent to consult with the SCA during the development of the SWMP is strongly supported

The SCA considers that the use of a portable toilet on site for the 30 years of quarry operation is

undesirable. The SCA therefore,requests an additional condition of approval requir¡ng the
installation of a permanent onsite wastewater management system under the Locøl Government
Act 7993.

Malcolm Hughes

Manager Planning & Assessments

Sydney Catchment Authority
2-6 Station St Penrith NSW 2750
472424s2
0427466934

From: David Mooney [mailto:David.Mooney@planning,nsw,gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2012 t2:07 PM

To: David Mooney
Subject: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

Hello everyone,

We have now drafted 'without prejudice' approval cond¡tions for the Project.
We'd appreciate your review and any comments on the draft conditions by Friday 25 May 2012,

Please feel welcome to telephone me ¡f you have any questions or need more information,

Regards,

David Mooney
Senior Planner
NSW Depaftment of Planning and Infrastructure
p. 02 9228 2040
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e. david, moonev@olannino,nsw.qov.au

il;;;;;;;,inä;r*tn;;;;'.*;;-n.';-.J;ilo.,t";;o,.,f¡dentid/privi resed inrormation. rr
you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notiff the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the
Department.
You should scan any attached flles for viruses.

This e-mail, and any files transmitted, is intended for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and must not be resent by the recipient unless the permission of the
originator is first obtained. lt may contain confidential or privileged information and, if you
are not the intended recipient, you must immediately destroy the original transmission and
its contents. lf you have reeeived this e-mail in error, please notify the originator of the
message.

Any views expressed in this e-mail do not represent the views of the Sydney Catchment
Authority unless othenruise stated.
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Department of Planning and lnfrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2OO1

Contact Fergus Hancock

Phone 0249042532

Fax 0249042503

Email fergus.hancock@water,nsw.gov.au

Attention: David Mooney

Our ref ER2O27O

Yourref MP 08-0212

Dear David

New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry (MP 08-02f 2)

Draft Approval lnstrument

I refer to your undated letter requesting the NSW Office of Water rev¡ew the proposed draft
conditions.contained in the draft approval instrument for the New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry
Project.

The Office of Water has reviewed the proposed draft conditions with reference to the Office of
Water's submission on the prbposal dated 31 January 2011 and comments on the Response to
Submissions dated 27 lt[arch 2012.

The draft approval instrument does not include the Office of Water's recommended condition that
the applicant adhere to the NSW Guidelines for Controlled Activities and ensure that any
replacement or upgraded watercourse crossing does not íncrease afflux through any culvert or
other flow conduit through the crossíng. Accordingly, the Office of Water recommends the addition
of the following conditions of approval:

. The design and construction of watercourse crossings, or the upgrade thereof, is to be
in accordance with the NSt//Guidelines for Controlled Activities.

¡ Watercourse crossings, or the upgrade thereof, shall be designed in consultation with
the Office of Water.

lf you require further information please contact Fergus Hancock, Planning and Assessment
Coordinator on (02) 4904 2532 at the Newcastle office.

Yours sincerely

41,"- . fu-^-
Mark Mignanelli
Manager Major Projects, Mines and Assessment
25 May 2012

ç-Çf-( - -.
Depart¡rent of Pl¿¡¡¡nn

R;c,:ivi,-

3 O },lAY ZO1T

Scanníng Room

Level 3, 26 Honeysuckle Drive, Newcastle NSW 2300 | PO Box 2213 Dangar NSW 2309

t (o2) 4so4 2500 | f (02) 4904 2503 | www.water.nsw.gov.au
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Georgia Dragicevic - RE: (DWS I)oc No 1976190) Re: FW: (DWS Doc No 1974409) FW: New Berrima
Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

CC:
Attachments:

David Matthews <David.Matthews@wsc,nsw.gov.au>
D avid.Mooney@planning.nsw. gov.au
11061201212:05 PM
RE: (DWS Doc No 1976190) Re: FW: (DWS Doc No 1974409) FW: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry
Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval
Les.Pawlak@wsc.nsw. gov.au
1 205 I 6_Draft approval_New Berrima.pdf

Dear David,

I have reviewed the consent in respect of the Road Maintenance Contributions, for which I was originally
involved, and agree with the conditton.

However, in respect of the other condítions I forwarded the consent to the Les Pawlak, Manager of
Environmental Assessment, who's team supplied the original submission and requests of Council,
Unfortunately I have not had a response.

Could you clarify whether or not you have received any other correspondence from Les's Team regarding
the matter. lf not can the deadline be extended further? I did receive a phone call from your Office this
week discussing the SCA's requirements for sewerage treatment and an email was to be sent for our
Environmental Team to review, however no such email has arrived.

Considering these outstanding matters we should once again discuss time lines for Council to respond,
especially considering your deþartment needs us to review the SCA's recommendations in respect of
proposed sewerage systems and we currently do not have that information.

Regards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I Coordinator Strategic Planning lWingecarribee Shire Council
P: 02 4868 0773 | F: 02 4869 1203 | david.matthews@wsc.nsw.gov.au I www.wsc.nsw.oov.au
Civic Centre Elizabeth Street Moss Vale NSW 2577 | PO Box 141 Moss Vale NSW 2577 | DX 4961
Bowral

From: David Mooney [mailto:David.Mooney@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday,24 May 2012 10:32 AM
To: David Matthews
Subject: (DWS Doc No 1976190) Re: FW: (DWS Doc No 1974409) FW: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry
Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft approval

Thanks David.
1 June 2012 is fine for your submission.

Regards,

file://C:\Documents and Settings\mooneyd\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\4Fc8B025SYDNDOM2BR... 1810612012
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David Mooney
Senior Planner
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
p. 02 9228 2040
e,

>>> On 24105120t2 at 10:29 am, <David.Matthews@wsc.nsw.gov,au> wrote

Hi Les,

ln respect of the attached draft conditions, I have asked David Mooney at the DP&l if we could have a
week's extension to review the conditions, He has verbally granted the extension making the due date
1 June 2012.

Regards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I Coordinator Strategic Planning I Wingecarribee Shire Council
P:02 4868 0773 | F: 02 4869 1203 | david.matthews@wsc.nsw.gov.au I www.wsc.nsw.qov.au
Civic Centre Elizabeth Street Moss Vale NSW 2577 | PO Box 141 Moss Vale NSW 2577 | DX 4961
Bowral

From: David Matthews
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 9:24 AM
To: Les Pawlak
Subject: (DWS Doc No 1974409) FW: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 08_0212) - Draft
approval

Les,

Please find attached Draft conditions for the Berrima Quarry from DP&|. I will look over the
'Contributions' conditions which were agreed upon with Austral, however I will need your Dept to
review other conditions to see if they meet what Council recommended in its submission. Would you
like the final reply to be coordinated through you or me? I believe they contacted me as I had
discussions with Austral re the contributions and Peter Mitchell is no longer with us.

Rega rds

DAVID MATTHEWS lCoordinator Strategic Planning lWingecarribee Shire Council
P: 02 4868 0773 | F: 02 4869 1203 | david.matthews@wsc.nsw.gov.au I www.wsc.nsw.sov.au
Civic Centre Elizabeth Street Moss Vale NSW 2577 | PO Box 141 Moss Vale NSW 2577 | DX 4961
Bowral

From: David Mooney Imailto:David.Mooney@planning.nsw,gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 16 May 2012 t2:07 PM
To: David Mooney
Subject: New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry Project (MP 0S_0212) - Draft approval
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Hello everyone,

We have now drafted 'without prejudice' approval conditions for the Project.
We'd appreciate your review and any comments on the draft conditions by Friday 25 May 20t2,

Please feel welcome to telephone me if you have any questions or need more information.

Regards,

David Mooney
Senior Planner
NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure
p.0292282040
e. david. mooney@olanninq. nsw.oov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidentia/privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this messi¡ge are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of
the Depaftment.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notifu the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the
views of the Department.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.

file://C:\Documents and Settings\mooneyd\Local Settings\Temp\XPGrpWise\4Fc8B025SYDNDOM2BR... 1810612012





Page I of2

C€orgia Dragicevic - FlVr Ncw Bcrr¡f,¡ Clay/Shale quarry - emeil I

Frod: David Matthews <David,Mafthcws@wsc nsw gov.au>
To: David Mooney@planning nsw.gov.au
Dâte: 18/06/20122:09 PM
Subjcct: FVy': New BeFima Cl¿y/Shalc quarry - email I
Attachmcnts¡ Re!iewof conditions New Berima Shale Quarry - 150620I2 pdf

Dear David,

Pleasef¡ndattachedCouncil'scomments¡nrêspectoftheDraftcond¡tìons lwillforwardanotheremailinrelationtotraff¡cmatters

ReBards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I CoordinaÌor Strateg¡c Plann¡ng I W¡ngecarribee Sh¡re Counc¡l
P:02 4868 0773 | F:02 4869 1203 | dav¡d matthews@wsc.nsw.gov au I

Civic Centre El¡æbeth Street Moss Vale NSW 2577 | PO Box 141 ¡,loss Vale NSW 2577 I DX 496'1 Bowral

From: Leç Pawlak
Sent: Fr¡day, 15 lune 2012 3:08 PM
Tor David Mattiews
Cc: Frank ¡arcno
Subject: REi New Berima Clay/Shale quarry

David,

Peter l/¡tchell has prwided the altached review of the draft ænd¡tìons.

I have been thru it. and g¡ven Peler's prev¡ous involvement with this matter l'm happy for it to be Councìl's responæ to DoP.

I haven't rec€ived anyth¡ng from Frank, and he may w¡sh to æmment on the following traffic matter which Peter idenl¡f¡ed-

Frank may want to review the coments I have made particularly the Taylor Avenue/Berima Road intersection. One point that would need to be clarifi€d with the
reprioritisation is how a vehicle travelling North along Berima Road then safely navigates tie inte¡section - he may need to add some details about this in the
submission.

Subject to FEnk's @mmenls on th¡s and any changes he thinks neæssary il can be sent to DoP

ln æsponse to OSSM, I thìnk ¡t appropriate that the SCA determ¡ne whal is appropriate

Regards. .- . .Les

From: Dav¡d Matthews
Sene Wednesday, 13 lune 2012 10:49 Ail
To: Les Pawlak
Subj*k RE: Nil Berima Clay/Shale quarry

Les,

D¡d Frank follow up with any comments? Have we commented on the O55M?

Regards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I Coordinator Strategic Planning I Wingecaribee Sh¡re Counc¡l
P:02 4868 0773 | F: 02 4869 1203 | dav¡d.matthews@wsc.nsw.gov au I

Civ¡cCentreEliæbethStreetMossValeNSW25TT I POBoxl4l MossValeNSW25TT I DX4961 BowEl

From: Les Pawlak
Ssrt: Monday, 4 June 2012 1:08 PM

To: David Matthfls
Subjece Fw: New B€rima Oay/Shale quany

David,

FYI mly at thjs stage as the ofhor Dav¡d would l¡ke smething by I June.

I have asked Frank for æmments.

Regards Les

From: Peter Mitchell lmailto:peter@accds.cm.au]
Se{rt: Monday, 4 June 2012 12:13 PM
To: Les Pawlak
Cc: ftankia@no@wsc.nsw.gov,au
Subject: New Berima Oay/Shale quarry

Hello Les - I have completed the revlew ofthe draft consent and th¡s is attached, I will drop a signed copy ¡n for you this week. I have also lncluded a schedule of suggested
amendments for a submission to the Depaftment. Frank may want to revlew the comments I have made particularly the Taylor Avenue/Berrima Road intersect¡on. One po¡nt that
would need to be clarified with the reprior¡tisation ¡s how a veh¡cle travelling North along Eerr¡ma Road then safely nav¡gates the intersection - he may need to add some details
about th¡s in the submiss¡on
David Mooney also emailed someth¡ng about OSSM and maybe this could also be added in.

Give me a call if you need to clarlfy any aspect of the rev¡ew.

Regards

Peter

Petêr Mitchell
Dlrector, AECompllshed Development Seryícer
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Full Member PIA 48701
0413 709 609

Þeter@accds.com.au

ww,accds,com.au
PO Box 2268 Bowral NSW 2575

EnIL DlsclAf,reRr This message is inLended Eor the addressee naßed and may coûLaín confidential infornaÈion. rf you are noE tbe intende(
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Accomplished Developrnent Seruices
PO Box 2268

BowralNSW 2576
peter(@aicds.com,au

www.accds,com.au

4th June 2012

The GeneralManager
Wingecarribee Shire Council
PO Box 141

MOSS VALE NSW 2577

Attention: Les Pawlak

Report to Manager Envlronmental Assessment Wingecarrl bee Shire Council
Review of draft condltlons for Major Project development eppl¡cat¡on MP 08-0212 New Berrima

Shale Quarry

Council Flle Reference 5305/5

Dear Les

Thank you for the opportun¡ty to review the abovementigned Major Project draft development
consent. In the review of the conditions I have considered Councils previous report, adopted
resolution and submission in relation to the development application. I also reference previous
meetings with Council staff when I was employed bythe Council , emails provlded with the draft
consent and also a discussion with Mr Frank lacano, Councils Transportation and Planning Engineer
on the 1't June 2012.

I provide the attached for your perusal for inclusion in any final submission to the NSW Department
of Planning and Infrastructure.

Yours Sincerely

?

Peter Mitchell
Dlrector, Accompllshed Development Seruices

llPage



Revlew of draft cond¡t¡ons for Major Project development appllcation MP 08_0212 New Berrima
Shale Quarry for Manager Environmental Assessment, Wlngecarribee Shire Council

!ntroduction

Councll considered this proposal throughout 2010 and consldered a report on the 9tr February 2011
Council made a resolution for the Department to consider varlous matters in determiníng the
development application and they were included in a submission to the Department on the 1lth
February 207L- attachment One.

Council throughout the report was critical of the traffíc and transport study and thís is the
predominant area Councll seeks an equitable outcome on behalf of the community. Comments on
each of the Councils areas of concerns as outlined in its 116 February 2011 submission, and their
reference within the draft conditions of consent, are now presented.

council's submission and the Departments response through the draft consent

1) Tronsport route public roød tJpgroding

Council's fundamental concerns are with the contrlbution of the proponent toward the transport
route upgrade. Council felt the original study did not adequately deal with the impacts of the
operation on the roads under Council3 and also joint RMS/Council control. A number of upgrades
and additional requests were made by Council for further investigation and works upgrading.
Following further meetings at Council between the proponents and Council staff there was little
addltional provlslon íncluded by the proponent for road upgrades or maintenance. Thís was outlined
in their response to submissions made by RJ Corkery in April 2011where they continually referenced
the capacity and pavement standard of the existing road network to cater for the traffic attributable
to the development proposal.

The followíng table provides the requests and the draft consent inclusions:

Council Provision within Draft consent
Assess intersection ca reference made in consentNo
Assess existing pavement strength & condition This has been addressed by the road

maintenance conditions - see following sect¡on
Suitability of pavement width to be assessed ,
potentially requiring shoulder wideniñg

Condition 24 requires intersection upgrades for
the site access to Berrima Road and also Berrima
Road/Taylor Avenue.

Swept path analysis of the largest vehicle for all
key íntersections

See comments on condltion24- no comments
on other ¡ntersections

Assessment of heavy vehicle movements on
traffic flow

No specific reference made in consent. Some
general reference in Condition 30 Drivers Code
of Conduct.

Assessment of impact on BowralTown Centre Condition 30 incl,udes requírement in Drivers
Code of Conduc't to exclude truck movements.
from Bowral Town Centre.

Road safety at all key intersections along
transport route - potential for median

intersections, contribution towa rdtreatments of

See comments on condition24- no comments
on other intersections

2lPage



Cavendish Street Old Hume Híghway roundabout
Evaluation of truck driver behaviour - code of
driver conduct

Condition 26 requires the proponent to ensure
vehicles use the approved transport route,
Condltion 29 requires a traffic management plan

and condition 30 requlres a drive/s code of
conduct to be prepared in consultation with
Council.

Following a discussion with Councils Transportation and Planning Engineer Council should pursue the
following matters from the original submission:

a

a

a

a

Council has previously acknowledged that the nominated road network has sufficient

capacity to convey the additional truck movements assoc¡ated with the proposed quarry.

The requests for further analysis will not be pursued on this basis. The intersection

treatments at Schedule 3 condition 24 are supported however a request should be made for
the traffic flow at the Berrima Road and Taylor Avenue to be repriorítised. The give way

should be relocated to Berr¡ma Road (North of Taylor Avenuelto allow traffic on Main Road

372to have priority. The need to obtain appropriate consents from the RMS and Council as

the joint Roads Authorities should be included.

The road medlan treatments suggested by Council have not been included. The Roads &
Maritime Services also suggested a median would be appropriate at the Taylor Avenue and

Berrima Road intersection. Council should again request a median be provided on the Taylor

Avenue approach in conjunction with the reprioritisatíon of this intersection. No other
median or other treatments are to be requested at this stage. Council has the ability to
assess the transport impacts once the development moves into the operatlonal phase and to
conslder via the traffic committee appropriate addítlonal road safety treatments. Measures

such as medians as suggested are relatívely inexpensive ln terms of Councils overall road

works budget.

The roundabout proposed for Cavendish and Old Hume Highway in Mittagong is planned for
construction in the most recent Section 94 plan. At the time of assessment for this
development application the roundabout was not itemised within an adopted plan.

Contrlbutlon toward this roundabout w¡ll not be pursued for this project noting the minor.
percentage lncrease of traffic attributable to this development and the timing of the
proposed roundabout.

Council will have the opportunity to have input lnto the driver code of behaviour. At this
time various areas of concern such as driver complacency, can be addressed.

2) Tronsport route rood molntenonce levies

Council was not satisfled with the 4c per tonne per km offered by the proponent in the
environmental assessment. The Draft consent has provided the following:

Condition 12 - provldes for the proponent to repair any public ínfrastructure damaged by the
proJect.

3lPage



Condition 27 - provides for a minimum quarterly contribution of 8c/tonne/km to Council for
clay/shale transported on Council maintained roads and 2c/tonne/km on joint Council/RMS
maintained roads. Both condltions have a note concerning the requirement to index the
contribution. This note should be lncluded as part of the subject condition as with other Major
Project and Council development consents,

Attachment Two details the transport route roads and the maintenance responsibilities, These

conditions are satisfactory and provide an appropriate level of compensation to Council for the
purposes of ongolng maintenance and road rehabilitation. The contributions are the same as Council
is seeking for the Berrima Colliery Major Project application and are similar to other Major Projects
approved by the Department.

3) Environmentol Offsets ond Protection

Council's requests for riparian corridor revegetation have not been specified within condition 41 that
allows for preparation of a LandscapeManagement Plan in conjunction with Council. A more
targeted approach to riparian corridor rehabilitation does not appear in the conditions, Council
should agaín make representation that this should occur siting the extensive riparian revegetat¡on
works already completed ín the Berrima Township and along the Bong Bong Common by various
Landcare groupi.

Quarry rehabilltation has been adequately catered for through conditions 40 & 42 with the request
for a bond included in conditions 44 & 45.

Visual amenity issues with the proposal have been an ongoing concern for properties to the North
and Council, and these are dealt with in Schedule 3 conditions 31-35. ln particular condit¡on 35 is a

"backstop" condition that provides for a complaint resolution process where agreement cannot bp
reached between landowners and the proponent.

4) Voluntøry Planning Agreement

As listed in the submlsslon by Council the following responses are provlded for in the draft
conditions:

i. Road Malntenance - addressed

¡¡. Strategic local Road lnfrastructure - see comments in road upgrading section
iii' Dedication of land along Wingecarribee River - this item has not been included in the draft

consent. The site is bordered by Crown land to the West and private land to the East. The
area along the river ís zoned E2 under WLEP 2010. The request for a dedîcation of the land
has been consistently made in each Council submission. The response by the applicant is

that thls request is ad hoc and is not part of a holistic plan. The request originated from
Councils general commitment to obtaining resen/es along the Wingecarribee River for
environmental and community benefit objectives. The access corridor is referenced in the
Wingecarribee Councils Bicycle Strategy for Mittagong, Bowral and Moss Vale available at
http:'/www.wsc.nsw,eov,au/-uploads/S61/wscbikestrateev final.odf . ln a strategic context
this request should be puisued for the longer term community benefits as outl¡ned in this
document. Thls would also reflect Councils position where it requlred a reserve and
bicyclefootway to be constructed along the Mittagong Rivulet at the then Bowral Bricks
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IV

development Consent in Kiama Street Bowral (later 1990's)for an extension of the

clay/shale quarry.

Environmental offsets and protectlon - see comments in section 3 above.

Mitchell
Director, Accompllshed Development Seruices

5) Community Consultotlve Committee (CCC)

The request for a Community Consultative Committee has been included at Schedule 4 condition

9. The detail in Councils submission has not been lncluded in the condition, instead the condition
references the " Guidelines for stohlishíng ønd Operøting Community Consultative Committees

for Mining Projects (Depdrtment of Plonning , 2007y'. A review of this document has confirmed

that matters relat¡ng to ldentification of projects that may be of community benefit, review of
environmental performance and other items in Councils submission are contained in the
guideline. The CCC shall contain one representative from the local council and 3-5 commun¡ty

representatives. The intent of establishing an effective ongoing community liaison process is

satisfied with the proposed condition. Public accessibility to information from complaints and

the CCC meetings ls lncluded at Schedule 4 condition 10.

Other comments on the draft conditions of consent

Whílst Council does not have the specialised expert¡se of the various state agencies in assessing

environmental impacts for these types of applications, it is still a party in the ongoing community

ínteraction in the operational phase of the quarry. Council has been included as a reference agency

for Noise and Soil and Water Management Plans and this is appropriate to enable Councils input.

Council should be included at Schedule 4 condition 5 as a party for reference of incidents. The

condition states "any other relevant agencies" and is open to the discretion of the proponent.

Although not the consent author¡ty, Council as the local community representative should be

notified of incidents to enable its officers to be prepared for any complaints. This will enable Council

to keep abreast of issues such as transportation management where it can utilise the localtraffic
committee to ensure an integrated approach occurs in thê management of the operational impacts

of the development.

Conclusion

Council should indicate to the Department that it is generally satisfled that some aspects,

particularly road maintenance contributions have been adequately provided for in the draft
conditlons. Other items however have not been included or adequately dealt with to address local

impacts. A schedule of items has been lncluded at attachment three for a Council submission to the
Department of Planning and lnfrastructure.

5lPage



Attachment One

Cív¡ Cìattg, ËtÞebett Sù¿.!, Moú Vdq 25?7

P.O.Bd l4l.MüÌilr,2577
E¡n¡il¡ wrc¡n¡il@g¡c-Dssr,g6,¡¡t

DX49ó1, Bowrrl

ABN49 546:t44 3J4

HIRE COUNCIL OúR3f 7s*, &#
Coilbrt ScrûLreo .

I l$ Februery2011

Mlnlng aÍd lndusfy Prolêctð
Dåpartment ot Pl.nning
oio eox æ
SYONEY NgU/ zmr

Atlenlion: lGne W¡uood

Deâr Sir

Fo: Proporrd l{rs Eorlm¡ Clay/8hrb proþcl

I ¡efer lo tùo ¡ecent mtice of dcvolognent applicalion and pr¡blic c¡drlbillon in rebtirn
to lhe Neu B€rtna cby/etnle proþct b€lng propocod by The Aualnl Bdd<
Cofipany. Ths mattor has bôen con¡ldcÉd ¡n e reporl to Council at lls meeling ol
lhe 8F Februaryã)11 riiere Cor,ncil ßedvsd æ.ft{lo$s:

t. IH¿ûI Cotrto[ r.quÊt üo Wnst ol Phruúng lo æntltþ tn
ío{onlng nulfilt ht.tcürn}alng 9rícþpøl û¡ þpMotr rtnw
numbtÍtwt2l2t

tÐt tûd ¡rllvot(
PltnnlngAgttatnû
rud lrfiaùueûro
offfi f/rd p(ffiit (hrdudrE cmrplltttæ rlh aI lcfl.tttl',n
,.ítfl ng b cnvfru/'/r'qþl ptffiAø',.

g. 
IHAT Cosncl, .t¡ût ,r dtilttf'æüon vrü, üt iout (a) Ønt Fkllmrñ pt lún v.ù/f't tÛr,d øtùtûl¡ttþn ud rcutJt òt¡f b tùt/i,.gtt m.nt on . m,on tppnpdrt llgutt tt Ottt o, lho Vohtnbty
Pltnnlng Agrcctmnl mcrnfiòaed tn I (a)-ebvc.

4. Tll4\Councï ox¡{.û tho tmprtroa ot an c¡firflw rlr F¡tmtlttl lt uilttuory b Canrcll ¿nd tûtc,cantttnuntty rffiny-to yntet
tt 

'onny.nal.nvl¡ømûl o¡lffi

Tolcghonu;
F¡øÍurilo:

((¡2) 4r6E 088r
(u2]4úetúJ
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õ,

ProPo'[,l.

e. THAT thtt grettp tIæ tc.t ú , Atøon W¡nt bctwccn Councll, tñc .
Envlnnnrrtt tnd Sutttrtûlllty Co'nmttr,c tt d llto Ouenl
nantgcrncnl to monllot onvlrcnmaúd potlottttlttæ, tgffion ol tha
elto md ao affi on tÚ,/toû'/,,n uulc aþ,ngtln Whn¿anlbcc Fhnr,

The tollowlng comm€nts erg plovlded for the Depsrlments ooniderat¡on in the
es3€3smgnt afd dotcm¡natlon of lhe derrþlopmanl applicallon.

l. lnlfo
The'Traffic A¡¡ocemenf prepared by Traffo S'olutong Pty Ltd - Augutt 2010

sed
not
dln

propored taruport roub end neåd to be requested to Prorid€ corn¡nent on lhe
¡mpactB ol lhe proposal øl tha¡r netr'rork

gpeclfrc lsuæ:

The iesuee consld€rgd ln thg report Oo *t ø*"o all arees ol concern whlch are
likely to ¡mpac.t on the Toed network and üre corrnunlty for the llte ol tho quarry. The
r€po¡t neede lo emluate and Eddrees:

1. lntcrsec{on oapaclly oú dl lnlslocrlon¡ ionly onq rv6sr consHe¡ed in lhe
arecrament) along.the propo8ed fanEpo't roule. Con¡kleratiôn ohould bc
glv€n 10 polormarrco of the netsork ovêr thÐ fife of lhe derclopment, or oær
a peilod d€sm€d approprlate. Ol partÍcula, conc€rn are thE lnt€r8d¡ons ol:
Taylor Ave/Berr¡ma Rd; OH Hume Hrghway/Cavendlsh St; M¡ttagong
Rd/l{rkham Fd, and; Kifthur Rdl/ttlngeoalftee St

2. Existing Fvsmont !üongth and conditlor¡ (uavel lan€! and shoulden) ol all
roedo along tho progooed banspoÁ routc, fir lñe life of thc quarry.

3. Suilab¡ll9 of pavement and shouuer wldth to accommodato the lergest
deelgn vêhlde ebng the propoeed transÞort þuts.

4, Swopt path analyalr of ltre largcrt propo¡Éd vehlolo (¡.€, lgm s€ml.trall€r) al
all key htereec'tions - dlecæsíon rviúr Coundl end tñs RTA ¡s r€commendod.

5. Alc€ltrnent of impaot of heavy whicles ¿n trelllc flow abng tho tran$ort
roulc, and ln parlirulár, on Mittagong Boa(l betwoon the traflîc signab at Old
Borvnl Boad and Kirkham Ro.d. lt b re:onfliended lhat Cor¡no,ll'¡ Bowrel
'Paramloo' Mlcro€imuledon F and traffic aurvcy
dgùa, be eÍ€nded úom ttre Road, along nå
tranopott routs to lhe Freervay I ¡hould r€û€ct lhå
apcad oú laden end unladen wh¡cþs aFd. tac-lor in the eteep gradee on
Mittagong Boed on À,lt G¡breltcr. Gounr;il hac a d¡g¡lål t€ra¡n mod6l ol

2
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Mtfagong Road bstrveen Kid<ha¡n Roed a¡d lhe raËuny ovcËridge (¡ot¡üt d
thc Old Bol{nl Roerutrltrsons Foad ù¿rffip ¡úpals) that aould be made
available to a¡¡lgt.

6. Assesoment ol lmpad on lhe Bovvral Town Cenüe, and fn perüq¡lar the
lnþraection ol lftl¡ham Road¡iì/lngocatribee Street lnter€edlon and lhe
lmpact on the bridge. The Eowral 'ParamkJ model rccomrncnded ln Polnt 5
wlll eneble thls ¡lseasment to be mads (it rrhould be notsd lhat lhle modelllng
b curenlly undor wây ¿nd e¡geclod lo bo complct€d by ho ild of Februa¡y
20il).

7. Ãú ElGty ¡t dl key lntenecüonc alorrg lhe propoeed trenspod toute,
hdudlttg oonrHoßl¡on of crash dats wñldt can be prwlded by lhe RTA. Th€
Purpo¡c of lhlt b lo €ßure lhat ¡n lrcrea¡e ln haavy vehido moæments will
nolæceôaLbu93.

8. Erafuslion of trud( drhrer behevlour bûl(h may be adveacly afffi by
pdonged ropeütlvo lri¡d( movdn€nb (lesues sudr as complacenclr, lncrsaso
ln opecd over lirr).

9. Eraluallon of grwiroflmcntrl ímpûct, lncludf rg noioe and whide omhCon&

Ræd Pevø¡e¡¡t

lmpaol on pÙdnsíît orcr üd llte ol the proiect 0.e. 30 lrear€) on all roadr noede to
be a6!É.cd and fulhsr corisHr€d. lYhlbtüa FTA are dlroúüy relpon¡lbþ tor the
Hume Freo*a¡ lmpacled by the developmant bctwoon Medrray Roqd snd ü€ OH
Hume
Bcd
olher
Avenu
along ütcre oadr).

Pavcment tsr¡gûh aþng lhe øopoeod ùanÐod 'outs b of wrhble üanderd. The
Trafia A¡¡o¡mont murt'quanüfl tha ctrengû and lifo clrara¡tøúdlcs of lhe
prvcmont A contÛltþn lo lh. mahtenarË, nr reconstrudon (where neoeelary)
of tho pewmenl orror tho ffo of quüry need¡ io br: rtewloped Tith Consultaüon with
Coundf¡ lnfr¡rùr¡cû¡rc S¡ndcc¡ Divi¡þn and ¡uùnritbd to Cor¡ncil la con¡irlcr¡tion.

ln tddldon, pawmcnt msy ne6d lo bê widond *hcrc dcgmcd raqr¡Lcd ln order to
rolely æwcy hrdudrlal ù¡tno gonenbd by the qu;ury.

Coumll b.lLw. üra
trÍ,alodr oî rladr
|môCuú.

Þro9onfitr ollll ot 4 G.lrt! F.r tonnt prr llomotcr
æLly rÍdn¡lnül by tùo Goundl, lPparrr iotdly

lmped an lnîeßed/lotÛ

It i¡ of concem thal ernludion klercd. is
¡m¡ted lo ev¡lsatþn of htsru€ct cepa¿fty.
wñllrt ¡mpqtant, io only ona isate

The Traffic A¡seesment noteg that Benima nord (norrf, of Tayor Avenuo), for
instenc€, 18 a local roâd. Whilsr heavy traffic to lhe quârry may be permbsible oir this



Mlttagong Roed bslrr,e€n lftkh¡m Roa¡t and lhe r¡Ilay ovoÉridge.(¡o¡¡h of
tre õto 

-Bownl Roed/ttltræonS Roed lr¿rfic s¡gnals) that cot¡ld bo madc
arallable to e¡sH.

0.

7, key lntcrt€cliofl! ¡lol
onof cra¡h d¡bwù¡dl
cn¡r¡rc ürat an hcroas

not mcorù61s bsue3.
L B/aluat¡ofl ol tÍJd( drtuer behaìrloür w'tkh may be advercely aflæled by

ovÊmenür (ieruee erch as cornplacency. lnorea¡e

L lmpsat, indudirrg noise and whiJe cmbdons'

Rotd Pewm€nt

lmpsot on påìËmont over lhd[fe ol the prqect 0'e' 30 yc8t3] on all roads Ílt9q.to
bs'a¡¡c¡¡ód and lurlhcr comtsered. Whil¡¡t tho FTA re dlrecly r€.Pon¡iUcfor lhe
Hums
Huma
Roed
other
Arænu
along hcco roadc).

ln addlton, pavomrnl may need to bs r¡fdenad rvhcrc dosmcd rsq{¡lr€d h ord€r to
refely coruey ¡n tu!ùlsl tetllc gËileral€d b,y the ç¡¡rrry.

Coumll bllLyrr ttrr eroli¡n¡¡tr úlr d 4 síta p.t toír. por lllomotu
trrwþd¡ on ro¡dr ælrty nrlndnal Dy thr Gouldl, lpP.ûrt tot¡lly
lmd.qu!b.

lmpAcî dt ln¡aßec{/on'

ll b of conc¡m tlat .velud¡on of lmp¡ct for the sole lnterssct¡on coneldercd, i¡
lmited to erraluatlon of l¡rtoneollul a.psoi¡y. Eval¡¡etlon of lntêrsecfon cepsclty,
wtrlbl lmportatt lc only onc þqJc arþngst msny üret rhould be o¿al¡ct€d.

The Trellc A¡seo¡ment noto! that B€[lma Ford (noñ of Taylor Avonuo), lor
ir¡lanco, l¡ a local roed. Whlbt heeqy trefrc to the quarry mây be pemhslble on ftb
road (for accoss lnto e dwdopmon$, th€ lqn'lnC úaracterlolícs ol the hcavy
vehlcleo (up to 19m Seml-tellef aû sü lnlefl€c,lion¡ along thâ ro¡¡te need lo be
rccuratâly ¡¡oc¡¡e¡!.
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r€qu¡r€O at key lntanecflonc aho¡ld bo conslder€c ç a mlnimum lreatnent.

The Tnffir¡ A¡ocosnont doæ nol con¡kter crasfi h¡€lofy along ho rq¡te and whelher

Council as lhe local tød¡ ¡uthority bolieir€8 ülare r e sÙong need lorfi¡rlhe¡
con¡ultadon ln accordancc wllh Clh¡.e t0 of lh€ Slste Envirorün.ntsl Plannlng

aß

fansporl d orcavat€d materid¡ from the sit€ viz

a) The lnslalbtþn ol medhn itland! (and pðr€rtont tridenhg 6s raquh€d) et key
lrilefr€dlon! ar I minlmum tr€stmont
b) Pro/itlon br the propa¡aüon of a Code of Con,luct relalltE lo lh€ tansport of

malerial¡.

2. ErYlrþnm.nt loflllLaill
Council lsele lfioro ¡. ¡ drong oppodunity lo lcwrage enúrorrnenlal outoqn€t a! e
ræul otthc propæ|. Givsn ho proxhíty of th€ lile to th€ Wingecanibee Hhrer ciÙe

r€lûor¡tlon cond3lenl wlür ûe lpadran bufferwirllh¡ idenlified in thc Dopartmont of
ilatur¡l Re¡ou¡cec Fiparlan Coridor Msnreoment Study ryould be ú oftotl¡ng
opportunlty.

Furlhermore tfic augmsnlaüon and dedlcatbn sf a vegetaled conidor iom lhL
riparbn eree would prodde fuilher cornmunlly bør'ft. The t¡ee perhnetsr around the
quarry end ü€ propoood rlp€rbr plEntlngr aro lmport¡¡nt vl¡r¡al bulfs¡ and al¡o
conlrlbut€ to qfü€l üe environ¡nentsl impecÉB otlhe qu8rry

ln lhc rehqHlit¡ton of lho quJty counoll would orçoct tho hnd !o be Gorütured lo
allow the ba¡e ol lhc quarry lo be lrco dralnlng. Ar appfopfhtely rlzed bond in üe
fom ol cã$ or a bank guaranùee for tlre r€habllltalion ol areae dHuÉed by the
quefrying eclivfty lhould form peil of afiy oonscfÏl t¡6uod.
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Attachment Three

Schedule for inclusion in Councils submission on draft conditlons

Councíl is satisfied wíth the majority of the conditions ln the draft consent and is supportive of the
increased road ñaintenance contribution included at Schedule 3 condition 27. There are a number
of items however where Council believes the draft conditions overlook important lssues that were
identlfied in lts submission to the Department of Planning and lnfrastructure dated the 11s February
20tL.

Council believes the following conditions should be amended to reflect the ameliorative measures
necessary to addregs the impacts of the development upon and within the local community:

Schedule 3
i. Condition 24 does not adequately address delineation of traffic movement for safety

purposes as outlined in Councils and RMS submissions. Council suggests the Department
include at (b) an addítional sentence. Construct o median on the Taylor Avenue øccess to
the intersection. The inteisection is to be reprioritised so thdt Moìn Road 372 troffic is
not requ¡red to give way to vehicles trovelling exclusively along Berrima Road.
Appropr¡ote slgnoge ond road line mørking is to be provided to give elfect to thís
reprioritisotion of trofiicflows. lnclude an additional sentence at the end of the
condition vizThe proponent sholl obtoin all oppropriate rood occupancy licenses ond
section 738 consents under the Roods Ad 7993 from the Roads and Maritime Se¡vices
and Council príor to ony work commencing ot the intersections.

¡i. Condition 27 should be amended with the CPI provision included as point (c ) as follows;
The rood maintendnce contríbutions lísted in (o) and (b) obove ore to he indexed
onnually in accordonce with the Consumer Price lndex published by the Austrol¡øn
Bureou of StatistÍcs.

iii. Conditions 41 and 42 do not deal with the issges of riparian revegetation raised by
Council. There has been extens¡ve works completed to the west and east of the site
along the Wingecarribee River corridor and Council rejects the assertion that the original
request was ad hoc. The land is zoned E2 Environmental Conservation Zoning under
Wingecarribee Local Environmental Plan 2010. These types of riparian corridor
conditions have long beeÅ included in Council, Sydney Catchment Authority and Office
of Water consents and approvals. Council requests condition 41 and 42have included:
Plans for the revegetation of the full length of the riparion corridor within the site with
native endemic species. This plan shall provide for the plonting schedule to be completed
over the first two yeors of the project ond for the maintenonce of these plontings for the
life ol the project.

iv, Council in its submission requested the dedication of a reserve along the riparian

corridor. Thís has been dismissed as unnecessary by the applicant as it is not part of a
holistic approach. Council would like to direct the Departrnents attention to ¡ts
Wingecarribee Councils Bicycle Strategy for Mittagong, Bowral and Moss Vale available

at http://www.wsc.nsw.eov.au/uploads/561/wscbikestrates'/ final.pdf . The request
originated from Councils general commitmenl to obtain¡ng reserves along the
Wingecarríbee River for environmental and community benefit objectives. The access

corridor is referenced in this document for a pathway from Burradoo to Berrima. This

would also reflect Councils pos¡tion where it conditioned a reserve be created and a

bicycle/footway to be constructed along the Mittagong Rivulet for the then Bowral

Brlcks development Consent in Kiama Street Bowral (later 1990's) for an extension of
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v.

the clay/shale quarry. Council requests a new conditlon be added as this measure is the
primary community betterment proposal put.forward by Council for this project. lf the
Department agrees with councils assertlon, a copy of the draft condition should be
provided to enable Councils comment on the wording.
At Schedule 4 condition 5, Council requests that it be included ín the condítion as a
relevant contact followin$ the Director General rather than leaving this to the discretion
of the proponent. The reasoning for this request ls that Council, as the local community
representative, needs to be informed so lt can better co-ordinate management
responses to issues that are arising from the operational aspects of the development.
As an example Council would be represented on the Community Consultatlve

committee and has also formed committees such as an Environment and Traffic
Commíttee that could provide an integrated response to the proponent and the
Department.
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Page I of2

Ceorgia Dr¡gicevìc - Frù: Ncw Bcrrima Ctsy/Shale qu¡rry - emåil 2

Fromr David Matthews <David Matthews@wsc nsw.gov au>
To: DavidMæncy@plaming,nsw.govau
Dstci 18106120122:09PM
Silbjcct: FW: N€w Benima Clay/Shale quarry - email 2

Dav¡d,

Second emãil wìth traff¡ccomments I w¡ll now try and call you.

ReEards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I Coord¡nator Strateg¡c Planning I Wngeæribee Shire Council
P: 02 4868 0773 | F:02 4869 1203 | david.matthews@wsc.nsw.gov au I

CivicCentreElizabethStreetlrossValeNSW2STT I POBox141 l¡ossValeNSW2577 | DX4961 Bowral

From: Frank la@no
Sat: Friday, 15 June 2012 4:55 PM
To: Ls Pawlak; David Matthews
Cc: Frank Psger
SuÞject: RE: New B€rrlma Clay/Shale quarry

Hi Les,

The repriorit¡zat¡on ofthe ¡ntersection would need to be in accordance with relevant RMS and Austroads Standards I will send a proposal to RMs for approval, as

they will need to sign off on it.

However w¡ll recommend:

The ¡ntersect¡on be te-pr¡or¡t¡sed to require Serrima Rd (local rood - northem leg oÍ ¡nteßect¡on) to g¡ve woy to the moín road movement of Ber¡ma Rd (MR372) ond
Toylor Ave (MR372). The ¡ntersect¡on will need to be desìgned ¡n occordønce w¡th Austroads BAR/BAL requ¡rements ond oll turning movements wíll need to províde for
the swept poth os delined bu Austroads 2006 for a 25m B-double vehicle.

Will confirm w¡th RMS

Regards,

FRANK IACONO I Transportalion Plann¡ng Engineer I W¡ngecarribee Shire Counc¡l
P: 02 4868 0817 | F:02 4869 1203 | FEnk.laæno@wsc.rew.qov.au I

C¡vicCentreEliæbelhStreet¡/ossValeNSW2577 | POBox141 ¡¡ossValeNSW2577 | DX4961 Bowral

From: Ls Pawlak
Sat: Flday, 15 June 2012 3:08 PM

Tol David Matthss
Cc: Frank lacono
SuÞjectr RE: Ns Berrima Clay/Shale quarry

David,

Pel.er Mitclìell has prov¡ded the attached review of the dËfl ænd¡tions.

I have been thru it, and given Petels previous involvement w¡th lhÌs matter I'm happi for ¡t to be Council's response to DoP.

I haven't rece¡ved anyth¡ng from Frank, and he may wish to comment on the follow¡ng traffic matter which Peter ¡dentified-

Frank may wmt to review the coments I have made particularly the Taylor AvenueÆenima Road inþßectjon. One po¡nt that would need to be clrified with the
reprioritisation is how a vehicle travelling North along Benima Road then safely navigates the intersection he may need to add some details about this in the
submission.

Subject to Frank's comments on lhis and any changes he th¡nks necessary it can be snt to DoP

ln response to OSSM, I thìnk it appropr¡ate lhat the SCA determine what ¡s apprcpr¡ate.

Regards .Les

From: David Malthews
Säù Wednesday, 13 lune 2012 10:49 AM
To: Les Pawlak
Subject: RE: Nil 8€rrima Clay/Shale quarry

Les,

D¡d trank follow up w¡th ãny comments? Have we commented on the OSSM?

Regards,

DAVID MATTHEWS I Coord¡nator Strateg¡c Planning I W¡ngecarribee Shire Council
P:02 4868 0773 | F:02 4869 1203 | david matthews@wsc nsw.gov.au I

Civic Centre Elizabeth Street Moss Vale NSW 2577 | PO Box'141 Moss Vale NSW 2577 | DX 4961 Bowral

From: Les Pawlak
Se¡Í Monday, 4 June 2012 1:08 PM
To: Dav¡d Matthews
SuÞjece Fw: New Berrima Oay/Shale quarry

David,
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FYI only al lhis Blago as thê oth6r David would like something by I June.

I havs ask€d Frank for mments.

Regards..........Les

From: Pder l,ükhdl [matlto:Þebr@acds,com,au]
SÊnts Monday, 4 June 2û12 12¡13 PI"l
To: Les Pawlak
cc! i'dnhlacano(Dwsc,nsw.gov.au
Subtect! New Ber 'nma Oayishale quôrry

Hello Les - I have Eomplêted the revls ofthe draft consent ard this ls attáched, I wlll drop a slgned eopv lñ for you thls week, I have slso lntluded a schedulê of ru8gested
am€ndmenB for â submlssloh to the oepartment, Frank may want to rêv¡ew the comhehts I hav€ máde particulilly theTaylor Avenue/Beñlma Road lritersecion. oire polnt that

aboutthls lh the submlision.
David MoÒney also emå¡led somethlng about OSSM end maybe th¡5 could also be âdded ln.

G[v€ mê a call ifyóu nèêd to dà7fy any as.pect of the revÍew.

Regãrds

Peter

Petet M¡tchell
Dlrêctor, Acomplfshed Ocvelopnent Ssrulces
Full MsmbsPlÂ ¡[4701

0413 709 609

¡etèr@ãcads.com.au
ww|t æcds,con.au
PO Box 2268 Boü/ral NSW 2576
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Kane Winwood - Reference 08 O2L2

From:
To:

Date:
Subject:

Robeft Mclean < rob@gowanbrae.com >
"plan_comment@planning, nsw,gov.au"
< pla n_comment@ pla n ni n g. nsw. gov, a u >
7l02l20tL 1:34 PM

Reference 08 02t2

New Berrima Clay/Shale Quarry

Submission by Robeft and Paula Mclean, Lot 5 Bakers Lane,Berrima
Property referred to as R12 in the name of Pingama Pty Ltd

We have owned the propefi referred to as R12 for almost 7 years and prior to that we owned the
property referred to as R13 for 11 years. We run the propefi as a nature reserue. According to the the
EA we are t.2 km from the extraction site.
We oppose the quarry project as set out on the grounds of excessive noise, health risks from PM10

concentrations and an inadequate plan to address water quality threats to the Wingecarribee river and
wildlife habitat. Our concerns are set out below.

1, Noise
The setting is one we chose for its peace and quiet along the river. Having a mining operation 1

kilometre away will change that dramatically. The noise levels given in the EA are theoretical
numbers. At no time were monitors installed on our property to develop actual noise levels. We are
most concerned about the 26 week period constructing the environment bunds where it is admitted in

the EA that noise levels could well exceed limits. We would have liked to see a proposal with the
following requirements/agreements :

a. Noise site monitors be installed at propefties like ours which is among those most affected
b. Agree that if noise levels are exceeded for more than 2 weeks then rest weeks are interspersed.
c. Agree that no mining operations are allowed on Saturday
d. Limit the campaigns to no more than 3 per annum, of a month intensity, to lessen the noise impact,
compared to the proposed 2-3 campaigns of 4-6 week duration, with ability to make up for wet weather
time loss which could see the quarry operating half the year.

2, Air quality
The assessment of air quality is a major concern as stated by the EA conclusion 'the potential for
cumulative exceedance of the 24 hour average PM10 assessment does exist during proposed
operations'. Our property is given an estimate of 49.2 with a maximum 50. There is of course a
standard deviation around this estimate. We anticipate that with actual data from Blue Circle the
maximum will be exceeded, While this is discounted by a table showing that over 907o of the time the
level of fine pafticles would be less than the maximum, the repoft is alarming rather than convincing.
We wish to see the following analysis undertaken and commitments made:
a. Assess cumulative impacts together with data from Blue Circle over a 3 month period with differing
wind conditions
b. Assess cumulative impacts with Blue Circle data linked to the frequency of southerlies which affect
properties such a's Rl1,12,13
c. Air qualiÇ monitor to be installed at R12
c, Agree to cease operations on days where PM10 exceeds regulatory levels as recorded at nominated
sites such as R12

3. Water quality, wildlife habitat and native flora
The Wingecarribee river below the proposed quarry is a bird breeding ground for pelicans and a haven
for swans and other water birds. We see platypus frequently in the section of the river in front of
Mandurama. The EA concluded 'no wildlife habitat corridors occur adjacent to the site in which it could
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be inferred that noise and traffic may affect the functioning of such a corridor'. We believe this to be
incorrect. There is potential for noise to be a factor in bird breeding. Of even greater concern is the risk
of suspended solids ending up in the river in flooding and runoff following the proposed high fertiliser
use for land rehabilitation. The repoft says that there are no endangered flora on Mandurama. There
are areas on both sides of the river that have the vulnerable Cambage's kunzea, and closer study may
well identify other endangered native flora on adjacent propefties as well as pockets of the highly
endangered Southern Highlands Shale Woodlands. We believe these issues are best addressed as
follows:
a. Plant reed beds to allow the river to act like a wetland, especially around the bottom dam
b. Fence off the river from cattle grazing now that quarrying is proposed as the major land use
c. Commit to a substantial revegetation of the property with native species to reduce noise levels
d. Commit to an independent endangered and vulnerable native plant study on adjacent propefties as
well as the site property

Respectfully Submitted

Robeft and Paula Mclean
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Kane Winwood - Supplement to Submission-Proposed new Berrima
CIay/ShaleQuarry-Robeft and Paula Mclean Rl2 site

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:

Robeft Mclean < rob@gowanbrae.com >
"kane.winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au" <kane.winwood@planning.nsw.gov.au>
t7l02l20tI 12:22PM
Supplement to Submission-Proposed new Berrima Clay/ShaleQuarry-Robeft and
Paula Mclean R12 site

I received additional input from an air quality expert who I asked to read the Heggies report on air quality.
The key points are:

1.. The assessment of PM10 impacts from the quarry and Blue Circle should be modeled together
2. The modeling of PML0 impacts from the cement works has been done as a volume source. lt should

be done with stacks since PM10 would also be emitted from stacks at the cement works , causing

different dispersion behavior than treating it all as a volume source.
3. The modeling involved only one scenario at the most southerly point. We wish to see modeling of

another scenario with operations at the most northerly/northwest location to show maximum
impacts for R11 and R12. ln my submission I requested a 3 month monitoring period with southerly
winds included.

4. The on site monitor I requested to monitor and stop work in the event of regulatory breach needs

to be a TEOM system. Other monitors such as HVAS air sampler.

Respectf ul ly subm itted

Robert Mclean
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Kane Winwood - Online Submission from Adrian MacKenzie of Flocolol
Pty Ltd ATF Flocolo Family Trust (object)

From:
To:
Date:
Subject:
CC:

Adrian MacKenzie <mackenziehk@yahoo.com>
Kane Winwood <kane.winwood@planning.nsw,gov.âu>

6/02/2oLL 9:46 PM

Online Submission from Adrian MacKenzie of Flocolol Pty Ltd ATF Flocolo Family Trust (object)
<assessments@plan n ing. nsw.gov.a u >

The Flocolo Family Trust owns the property known as Pelican Farm located at Lot 8, Oxleys Hill Road, Berrima,

NSW 2577. It is one of the properties referenced in the Environmental Assessment as "elevated residences on the
northern side of the Wingecarribee River",
Firstly, I am disappointed with the lack of notice relating to this project. It is significant in nature and affects a

number of different parties in the region of the project. Although the project has apparently been on display since

15th December, the letter of notification was only sent to me on 19 January 2011. Given that this is the major
holiday period when many Australians take leave for large parts of January (myself included), it suggests that
approval is being sought and notices are being sent at a time designed to ensure the least attention, thereby
smoothing the passage of the application. I do not believe thatthis is appropriate.
I have a number of objections:
Noise - I have significant concerns about the level of noise that will be generated. Not just from the operating
activity itself but from the significantly higher levels of traffic that will access the site, it is difficult to believe that
this will not be the case, An independent third party repoft would appear to be appropriate. Furthermore, the
proposed management recommendations including the restriction of some activities during adverse weather
conditions will be extremely difficult to police and it ìs unclear how this will be managed. it should be by an external
party with the ability to prevent activities and the imposition of fines and penalties in the event of breaches. There
should not be any operation whatsoever on Saturdays or Sundays under any circumstances - the operator would
simply have to manage the site within these restrictions.
Visual Amenity - I have significant concern about the impact on views. An inspection of my property would quickly

undermine the suggestion thatthere is little impactgiven the "backdrop of the cement plantand stockfeed plant".

The implication is that both of these are readily visible and that the visual amenity is compromised already,
therefore what difference will the project make? This is not the case and it appears that little consideration has

been given to the impact on my property and those adjoining ¡t. Both the cement plant and the stockfeed plant are

at a considerable distance and the topography and vegetation of the land provide significant camouflage against
their visual impact. I would recommend that a more thorough assessment of this impact is undertaken.
The proposed amenity bunds and planting appear to be wholly insufficient to offset any impact on noise, air quality,
and visual amenity. Neither the height, the landscaping nor the extent of planting is adequate. It does not appeai
"designed to address all of the issues raised by the local community". It appears that the absolute minimum has

been proposed by suggesting that risks are moderate or low and therefore acceptable. This is not the case.

Traffic - whilst not a primary concern as the owner of a property on Oxleys Hill Road, I do believe that the impact of
the sustained high level of additional traffic would be detrimental, There is a risk of a significant negat¡ve impact on

economic activity as a result of problems created by traffic jams and roadblocks. This would have an adverse
impact on small local business and would be a tremendous negative for tourism - an important contributor to the
area. Mittagong and Bowral will bear the brunt and it will be difficult for residents, businesses and importantly
tourists to navigate the area. To propose operations at the weekends is very selfish and does not attempt to
address the impact on residents and visitors leisure time. It appears that Austral would be the only beneficiary.
To suggest that the project is beneficial for the local community is incorrect. The investment is only $1m - a figure
commensurate with extremely minor capital projects. It seems that the claims of its positive impact are grossly

exaggerated. It would only employ 5 part time staff. The impact on tourism alone could see more jobs than this
lost,
The conclusion in the Environmental Assessment that "This would provide significant social and economic benefits

to the local and wider community" is simply incorrect, There is a significant chance of many adverse impacts on the
community.
I believe that this project should not go ahead. I would like to be be kept fully informed on the debate.
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